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THE FOREIGN BANKS'
ASSOCIATION

G~1~~i~lftl1i'~'li

Ref. No.: FBA/08/377

11 August 2008

Mr. Tawan PWltawong
President
ACI (Thailand)
CIO The Thai Bankers' Association
41h Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex (Bldg. 2)
cor; House, 19515-7 Rajadapisek Road
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Dear Khun Tawan:

With a reference to your letter ref. no,: ACI 016/51 dated 27 June 20(1: addressed to the
Chairmen of the Foreign Banks' Association alld the Thai Bankers' Associa. on requesting both
associations to endorse two additional suppleml~nt agreements of Global I,-faster Repurchase
Agreement (GMRA) where the first is for ch;;Ulging repo overnight rate artl the second is for
changing repo overnight rate included threshold. The letter also mentioned tt;lt both associations
have endorsed the previous Thailand Annex I per the request of ACI in the lettl.~rref. no.: ACI
006/50 dated 21 June 2007.

On behalf of the Foreign Banks' Association (Fl3A), I would like to reiter; Ite our view on the
Thailand Annex 1, expressed in the letter from the Foreign Banks' Associat: nn sddressed to the
then President of the ACI (Thailand) ref. no.: FBAJ07/391 dated 13 July 2(117, ,hat the FBA is
not legally empowered to endorse the agreemcmt on behalf of its members .. \s':he GMRA is a
bilateral agreement. each FBA memberbanl~ having its internal policy [:,w,~ds repurchase
agreement, may further negotiate and/or modify the document to comply ~ ilh !Ouch policy and
would like to reserve the right to do so.

P)ea.~ebe duly advised.
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~cereJY,/"
Willie Tham
First Vice Chairman
For Chairman
The Foreign Banks' Association
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Enclosed: Letter from the Foreign Banks' Assodation to ACI (Thailand) I;:f. no.: FBA07/391
dated 13 July 2007

cc: Assistant Governor
Financial Markets Operations Group
The Bank of Thailand


